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Yashin Kemal,

Chris Dyson Architects
1 Fashion Street,
London,

ET6LY

16t April 2024,
Rothwell Street - fee appointment
Dear Yashin,

We are pleased to write as requested to confirm our appointment to provide structural engineering design input into the

proposed works at 7 Rothwell Street, Primrose Hill, London, NW1 8YH.

In addition to the provision of design stage services we can confirm that the scope of our fee and appointment includes the
provision of construction stage input, including construction stage site visits. This input would include the review of any
temporary works proposals / method statements for the works prepared by the contractor. During our construction stage
site visits we would also be checking that the works were being completed in accordance with the structural design and

inspecting the critical elements of both substructure and superstructure construction.
| can also confirm that | am a chartered member of the Institution of Civil Engineers.

| trust everything is clear on this - but any queries please give me a call or drop me an email.

Best Regards,

Stephen Foster CEng MICE MEng MA
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